From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 12/19/2013 2:16:21 PM

To: urrb@cpuc.ca.gov (urrb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Davis update

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
urrb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com

urrb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (urb@cpuc.ca.gov)s>
#EMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Receilved: from iltmaillppaprdl3.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdO3.comp.pge.com
[10.210.17.371)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id rBIMGDY9r012302
(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=DHE~-RSA-ARESZ56-3HA bite=256 verify=NO);
Thu, 19 Dec 2013 14:1¢:14 ~0800
DEIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shazbé; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1387491374; bh=RwGMprEZAGZpImPZKsGYBRKr2bPOS/oFFLm3gN+zedio=;
h=From:To:CC:Subject:Date:Message~I1D:References: In-Reply~-To:
Content-~Type:Content~Transfer~-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=x//FuJiWGEqgbORQe | vAuxgwgVERRBYYUVECR22TTPmmCg0zy34AYVady9mViheP 3v
T8MO98TRIBwlGPEtx®OqzF0ACdACGIbPps TghbyBhXyClyx LIEY /NTI+pBVapPdX XK= Tw
kIMmePzCROID3EL854smSrDssbOwYoOVECQJIL sw=
Receilved: from pps.filterd (ltmallppaprdbl.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.11)
by itmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
rBIMDCs7004210;
Thu, 19 Dec 2013 14:16:13 ~0800
Received: from mallOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2251
by itmailppaprdl3.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lgvéd4murhhv-l
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT):;
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Thu, 19 Dec 2013 1
from EXCHHUBFFOZ.
AT

by mal

R“@@ived'
[10.210,

Utility.pge.

L0l . comp.pge.

4:10:13 ~0800

crom

{exchhubff02.ut]

com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1/8entrion-MTA

Lty.pge.

ol

P L

L) ¢

Z2:1e9d]
mapil

ESMTP id rBIMGCvT031266
(version=TL3v1/38Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FAT
Thu, 19 Dec 2013 14:16:12 ~0800
Received: from BXLHMbWW}”/.JF\“ty pge.com ([fe80::151l:e8ff:32c2
EVCHH JRBFFOZ . Utility.pge.com ([feB0::£420:0435:335:e4 1y with
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 19 Dec 2013 14:16:11 ~0800
From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDEpge.com>
To: "'eimBepuc.ca.gov'" <elmlcpuc.ca.gov>,
"fmichael . robertsonlepuc.ca.gov'"”
<michael.rcbertsconfcpuc.ca.gov>
CC: "Cherry, Brian K" «<BRCTEpge.com>, "Yura, Jane" <JKYllpge.com>,
“"Gibson,
Bill (Codes)" «<WLG3Gpge.com>,
" tug rk>@(ﬁgm1(tm ca.qgov'” <urrb@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Vea,
Frances" <FSC2Epge.coms,
“@mmvy hagantcopuc.ca.gov” <emory.haganfcopuc.ca.gov>,
"r'Clanon, Paul'" <paul.clancnlcpuc.ca.gov>,

"Terrie D.' 'P

“Chr
Melvin J. ¢
Subject: RE:
Thread-Topic:
Thread-TInde

Lstopher,
550) "
Davis update
Davis update

Date: Thu, 19 Dec 2013 22:16:11 40000
Message~1D:
<3BCHEYCIZE93BDAEASELIDSLIFDDOAGTCEOSOLE4E2REXCHMBEFLL2 . Utility . pge.

Referenc
<3BCHLOC33E93BDAEASELDSL
In-Reply~To:
<C3BCH59C33E93BDAEASELIDOLED
Accept-Language: en-U3
Content-Language: en-US
K-MS~Has~Attach:

K-M3 TNEF Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.244.
Content-Type: t@uﬁ/%lc n;
Content~Transfer-Encoding:
MIME~Version: 1.0

X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

<MECEGpge.

: Aol B8+egEdgWlg

DORGTCEDOSO01623

rosper
(terrie.prosperfcpuc.ca.gov"”

<terrie.prosperfcpuc.ca.gov>,

COTS

ApGSYWyYILd35/tyyQADFTNA

DYRGTCEOSULE

108.100]
kﬂ'f@t—“ua
Toi

ascii™

CZ31EEXCHMBEELLZ . Utility.pge.

1@EXCHMBFF112.Utility.pge.

com>

com>

COTS

com

1)

)

with

by

Al
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